
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Can you do 3? 

Lisa Trifiletti [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =FBBBE E7CB080406F BCF82E283AFAE BF7-LISA] 

4/28/2020 8:25:31 AM 

Jillian Wong uwongl@aqmd.gov] 

RE: Do you have time for a call? 

From: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:05 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Do you have time for a call? 

Good morning Lisa. My morning is pretty booked, but may be able to speak this afternoon. What time works for you? 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 3:46 PM 
To: Jillian Wong <jwongl@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Do you have time for a call? 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
_(}J_Q} _ _7_J_~_::_'.f_Q22 cell 
This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


